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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 01 June 2023 
 

FENCE FOR TWENTY-ONE (21) SSS-OWNED VACANT LOTS AT MANILA HARBOUR CENTER (RE-
ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: FENCE FOR TWENTY-ONE (21) SSS-OWNED VACANT LOTS 

AT MANILA HARBOUR CENTER (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 The fifteen percent (15%) Advance 
Payment  
 
 
 

Requirement for the Tools and 
Equipment 

The Technical Working Group (TWG) 
clarified that the contractors may no 
longer avail of the 15% advance 
payment. 
 

Also, the TWG discussed about the 
requirement on tools and equipment, 
that the bidders must submit proof of 
ownership. However, if the bidders 
cannot submit proof of ownership, 
bidders may submit the list of the 
equipment receipts or certificate of 
equipment availability.  

2 Just for clarification, there will no 
longer be a 15% advance payment? 

Yes. 

3 Do we need to attach a site 
inspection certificate? 

Yes. However, it is not mandatory 
requirement. 

4 For the list of equipment, do we need 
to submit proof of ownership? 

Yes. It may be a receipt or a certificate 
that will state ownership of the 
equipment and its availability.  

5 With the required generator set, can 
we use a smaller capacity since we 
are using an inverter type welding 
machine? 

Yes, a smaller capacity generator set 
may be used as long as it is compatible 
with the welding machine.  

6 Where can we buy the bidding 
documents? 

Bids and Awards Committee 
Secretariat Department (BACSD), 2nd 
Floor, SSS Main Office, East Avenue, 
Diliman, Quezon City. 

 
 


